STATE OF TENNESSEE

Office of the Attorney General

ROBERT E. COOPER, JR.
ATTORNEY GENERAL AND REPORTER

ANDY D. BENNETT MICHAEL E. MOORE
CHIEF DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL MAILING ADDRESS SOLICITOR GENERAL
LUCY HONEY HAYNES CORDELL HULL BUILDING
ASSOCIATE CHIEF DEPUTY P.O. BOX 20207 NASHVILLE, TN 37243-0485
ATTORNEY GENERAL NASHVILLE, TN 37202

TELEPHONE (615) 741-3491
FACSIMILE (615) 741-2009

June 11, 2007

SENT BY FACSIMILE AND U.S. MAIL
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Re: TRA Docket No. 06-00175 filed electronically in docket office on 06/13/07

Dear Mr. Collier:

Chattanooga Gas Company has agreed to a change proposed by the Consumer Advocate. The
second paragraph of tariff sheet number 38 says, “The Company reserves the right to require daily
balancing, and shall have the right to curtail service to ensure deliveries on a uniform basis and to correct
any imbalances.” The tollowing sentence should be added: “The Company shall show the reason for any
such requirement for daily balancing or curtailments of service upon request of any affected customer or
any regulatory agency.”

Very Truly Yours,
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Stephen R. Butler
Assistant Attorney General
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